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From:   
Sent: Friday, 30 September 2016 4:19 PM 
To:  
Cc:  

 
Subject: FW: ABC - proposed EA terms - 30.9.16 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi  

I have made a change to the wording of our assessment of the proposed family violence leave term 
in the table below for your use/information. 

Regards 
 

From:   
Sent: Friday, 30 September 2016 4:13 PM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: ABC - proposed EA terms - 30.9.16 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hello  

We have had a quick look at the proposed ABC Enterprise Agreement 2016-2019 and have identified 
the following terms to be significant breaches of the Workplace Bargaining Policy: 

Term/ Condition 
Current ABC EA 

(2013-2016) 

Draft ABC EA reviewed 
by APSC in February 

2016 
New proposed ABC EA 

General pay 
increases 

2.6% on 1 July 2013; 
2.45% on 1 July 
2014; 
2.5% on 1 July 2015 

Did not propose specific 
increases. APSC 
indicated no greater 
than an average of 2% 
p.a. over at least 3
years. APSC made clear
that backpay is not
allowable.

2% general pay increase, 
backdated to 1 July 2016; a 
further 2% on 1 July 2017; a 
further 2% on 1 July 2018 

Nominal expiry 
date 

30-Jun-16

Not proposed in this 
draft. APSC indicated 
this needed to be at 
least 3 years from the 
date of 
commencement. 

Nominal expiry date of 30 
June 2019  (i.e. less than 3 
years) 
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We will continue to assess the minutia of the Agreement and will update you on any further 
inconsistencies that we identify once we have completed that task. 

Also, we understand that the access period commenced on 28 September 2016 and that the ballot 
closes on 25 October 2016 is that correct? 

Are you able, please, to tell me when the ballot opens? And, I assume that the access period will 
continue through until the day before the ballot opens – is that also correct? 

Thanks for your ongoing assistance 

 
      

 

 

 

 

                

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

Sign-on bonus 

A “once off upfront 
payment” of $500 on 
the commencement 
of the Agreement 

A “once off upfront 
payment” of $500 on 
the commencement of 
the Agreement. APSC 
indicated that this is not 
allowable under the 
policy. 

A “once off upfront 
payment” of $500 on the 
commencement of the 
Agreement 

Casual loading 20% casual loading 20% casual loading 25% casual loading 

Maternity Leave 14 weeks' paid leave 14 weeks' paid leave 16 week's paid leave 

Parental leave 
Two weeks’ 
supporting partner 
leave 

Two weeks’ supporting 
partner leave 

Four weeks’ supporting 
partner leave 

Employer 
superannuation 
contributions 

Unpaid parental 
leave not to count as 
service (i.e., 
superannuation not 
payable during 
unpaid leave) 

Unpaid parental leave 
not to count as service 
(i.e., superannuation 
not payable during 
unpaid leave) 

Superannuation payable 
during unpaid parental leave 

Family violence 
leave' 

No nominated or 
distinct domestic 
violence leave type. 

No nominated or 
distinct domestic 
violence leave type. 

Seven days’ paid ‘family 
violence leave’, non-
accruable 



From:   
Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2016 5:32 PM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: ABC - media article in the Australian re proposed enterprise agreement [ABC-
PAL.FID25565] [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Dear ,  

I refer to your conversation with  this afternoon. 

Please find attached the following: 

  Proposed ABC Enterprise Agreement 2013-2016; and

  Information Paper for Staff.

Regards, 
 

 
 

      

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2016 2:06 PM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: ABC - media article in the Australian re proposed enterprise agreement 
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hello  

 is currently on leave. So, I am writing with regard to the media article in the Australian 
this morning about the terms of the ABC’s proposed enterprise agreement. Are the claims made in 
the article about the enhanced conditions accurate? Further, our minister, Senator the Hon 
Michaelia Cash, in her role as Minister Assisting the Prime Minister for the Public Service, has some 
questions about the Agreement’s terms. 

Are you able, please, as a matter of priority, to give me a call? Alternatively, you may wish to call 
, the APSC’s Workplace Relations Group Manager, on . 

Will you please also send us a copy of the proposed enterprise agreement? 



Thanks and regards 

 
      

 

 

 

 

                

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

Important: This email remains the property of the Commonwealth and is subject to the 

jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. It may contain confidential or legally 

privileged information. If you think it was sent to you by mistake, please delete all copies and 

advise the sender. 

- 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential and may contain 

legally privileged or copyright material. It is intended only for the use of the addressee(s). If 

you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are not permitted to disseminate, 

distribute or copy this email or any attachments. If you have received this message in error, 

please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. The ABC does 

not represent or warrant that this transmission is secure or virus free. Before opening any 

attachment you should check for viruses. The ABC's liability is limited to resupplying any 

email and attachments. 

Important: This email remains the property of the Commonwealth and is subject to the 

jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. It may contain confidential or legally 

privileged information. If you think it was sent to you by mistake, please delete all copies and 

advise the sender. 
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